

Minutes for the meeting held on **5/5/2014**

I. Meeting opened at **7:16 pm**

II. Brothers in attendance:

- | | | |
|---------------------------|----------------------------|------------------------|
| a. Andrew
Evans | m. Dominic Van
Orman | cc. Joshua
Johnson |
| b. Austin Gayer | n. Dylan Greist | dd. Joshua White |
| c. Ben Davis | o. Dylan Griffin | ee. Justin Dean |
| d. Ben Zefkeles | p. Eddy Martel | ff. Logan Falk |
| e. Cameron
Hawkins | q. Eric Geiske | gg. Manny Boga |
| f. Daishawn
Richardson | r. Erik Flury | hh. Marcelino
Reyes |
| g. Daniel
Gershin | s. Garrett
Spalka | ii. Mason Frey |
| h. David
Legaspi | t. Harry
Mahony | jj. Michael
Smith |
| i. Devan Falk | u. Jack
Scarborough | kk. Nick Zerbel |
| j. Devan Guttke | v. James
Dunlap | ll. Ollis Brown |
| k. Dinadan
Gurney | w. Jared Moser | mm. Perry
Healy |
| l. Dom
Sanguinetti | x. Javier Lopez-
Rivera | nn. Quinton Flury |
| | y. Joe Esposito | oo. Ryan
McNally |
| | z. Joey Semel | pp. Sherman
Modeste |
| | aa. Josh Felton | qq. Zach Curtis |
| | bb. Josh Tuaolo | |

III. Roll call of brothers in good standing by **Daishawn Richardson**

IV. Minutes of the meeting held April 14, 2014 were read

- a. **Joey semel** moves to amend minutes as read
- b. **Quiton Flury** seconds
- c. Motion Passes

V. Officer Reports

a. President, Nick Zerbel:

- Retreat
 - Awesome Beach Day
 - Thursday may 15
- Initiation Dues
 - Sending in check come out to \$420
- Provence Dues
 - Came out to \$700
- LTMC Scholarship
- Rush committee

- David Legaspi Chair head
 - a. Shirt ideas
- b. Vice President, Ryan McNally:
 - Website update
 - Minutes are now under news
- c. Secretary, Daishawn Richardson:
 - Nothing
- d. Treasurer, Joshua Johnson:
 - Bank Account Update
 - Account transfer
 - \$4000 dollars in account
 - Music Grams
- e. Fraternal Education Officer, Logan Falk:
 - Any concern/ideas get to me over summer
- f. Assistant Fraternal Education Officer, Ben Zefkeles:
 - nothing
- g. Music Director, Dom Van Orman:
 - Thank you for putting up with me
 - Helpful hints
 - Sign up sheet for possible section leaders
- h. Historian, Michael Smith:
 - Composite w/ active and alum
 - Research
- i. Warden, Dylan Griffin:
 - Bylaws lead by Manny Boga
- j. Alumni Relations Officer, Noah Bessette:
 - Aces game was great
- k. Faculty Advisor, Dr. Mack:
 - nothing
- l. Faculty Advisor, Dr. Winn:
 - Nothing
- m. Faculty Advisor, Dr. Torkelson:
 - Nothing

VI. Committee Reports

- a. Finance
 - Put name down to join
- b. Education
 - Tune in to next semester
- c. Music
 - Have not met
 - MMM

- This Wednesday on campus at 10am flenchmen
 - d. Projects
 - Greek factor
 - In November
 - 2-3 part
 - Looking for brothers to host for Greek factor
 - Electrophilic Dj competition
 - Lead up week
 - Sponsors
 - If you know dj's let me know
 - Brothers in Reno HELP
 - e. Bylaws
 - Bylaws
 - All Pass
 - f. Eboard
 - Meeting through Skype over summer
 - g. Scholarship
 - Two Applicants
 - Recommends Nina Whine
- VII. Music Rehearsal
- a. **Sinfonia Hymn**
 - b. On and Ever Upward
 - c. Farewell to You My Brother
- VIII. Unfinished Business
- a. Bylaws
 - Rules are same as before
- IX. New Business
- a. Larry G. Holloway Scholarship
 - James Dunlap moves to open floor for discussion
 - Cameron Seconds
 - Discussion held
 - James Dunlap move to allocate 1000 for Nina LGHS
 - Eddy Seconds
 - 38 for
 - 2 against
 - 1 abstention
 - Motion passes
 - b. Joe Moves to allocate \$600
 - c. Cameron so moved
 - Motion passes
 - d. Joey wins \$100 visa

- e. Daishawn Moves to allocate \$7000 for joey to stay
 - Motion fails
- X. Announcements
 - a. James has t-shirts
 - b. Mark and Quiton are on rush
 - DON'T WEAR LETTERS FOR FIRST TWO WEEKS ON CAMPUS
 - c. This mon 8-1 come check out brass jurys
 - d. Manny talked to George
 - Needs a truck to move a piano
 - e. Previous probie class made \$27
 - f. David is presenting tomorrow in rotunda
- XI. For the Good of the Order
 - a. Pick up after yourselves brothers leave the band room cleaner than we found
 - b. Standing ovation for Dr. Mack
 - c. Erik would like to thank all that came to WE concert
 - d. Congratulations on one hell of a year
 - e. Graduating Brothers Ceremony
- XII. Meeting Closing
 - a. **Joey semel** moves to close the meeting
 - b. **Conner Locke** seconds
- XIII. Meeting Closed at **9:30pm**

Minutes taken by **Daishawn Richardson**

ΦΜΑ
SINFONIA